

1	Call To Order	
		The Board of Architecturl Review, Old and Historic Alexandria District, hearing was called to order at 7:30pm. All members were present.
	Minutes	
2		
		Consideration of minutes from the October 18, 2017 meeting.
		Attachments: October 18, 2017 Minutes
		By unanimous consent, the OHAD Board of Architectural Review voted to defer the minutes from the October 18, 2017 meeting.
	Consent Calend	lar
3		BAR Case #2017-00387
-		Request for alterations at 815 Green Street
		Applicant: Cecily Crandall
		Attachments: BAR2017-00387_Staff Report
		By unanimous consent, the OHAD Board of Architectural Review voted to approve BAR Case #2017-00387, as submitted.
4		BAR Case #2017-00390
		Request for alterations at 333 N Fairfax Street, Ste. 100
		Applicant: McChrystal Group, LLC
		Attachments: BAR2017-00390 Staff Report
		By unanimous consent, the OHAD Board of Architectural Review voted to approve BAR Case #2017-00390, as submitted.
	New Business	
5&6		
		BAR Case #2017-00354
		Request for partial demolition/capsulation at 808 Duke Street
		Applicant: James Oliff
		BAR Case #2017-00359
		Request for alterations at 808 Duke Street
		Applicant: James Oliff
		Attachments: BAR2017-00354.00359_Staff Report
		On a motion by Ms. Roberts and seconded by Ms. Miller, the OHAD Board of

Architectural Review voted to approve BAR Case #2017-00354 & BAR Case #2017-00359, as amended. The motion carried on a vote of 7-0.

Other Business

7		
		Overview of the Archaeological Protection Code presentation by Alexandria Archaeology
		Garrett Fester, from the Historic Alexandria/Archaelogy Department presented and answered questions from the Board.
8		
		Design Guidelines and Policy Update: Awnings
		Stephaine Sample, from Planning and Zoning presented and answered questions from the Board.
9	Adjournment	

The OHAD Board of Architectural Review hearing was adjourned at 9:32pm.

Administrative Approvals

BAR Case # 2017-00386 Request for window and door replacement at 503 Queen St. Applicant: Arthur bailey

BAR Case # 2017-00389 Request for repointing at 1513 King St. Applicant: Jerald Cohen

BAR Case # 2017-00388 Request for repointing at 1515 King St. Applicant: Jerald Cohen

BAR Case # 2017-00383 Request for roof repair at 509 S St. Asaph St. Applicant: Christina Caan

BAR Case # 2017-00382 Request for signage at 1123 King St. Applicant: Frank Cavanagh

BAR Case # 2017-00375

Request for repointing at 607 Cameron St. Applicant: Grant Reid

BAR Case # 2017-00372 Request for signage at 1101 Duke St. Applicant: Mark Yoo

BAR Case # 2017-00374 Request for window replacement at 722 S Lee St. Applicant: Kate Van Dam

BAR Case # 2017-00370 Request for T-Mobile antennas at 1202 S Washington St. Applicant: Elizabeth Dietrich

BAR Case # 2017-00373 Request for window replacement at 211 S Lee St. Applicant: Gregg Jubin

BAR Case # 2017-00369 Request for awning replacement per conditions of BAR2002-00153 Applicant: Scott Hughey

BAR Case # 2017-00364 Request for side yard fence at 805 Prince St. Applicant: David and Tara Weintritt

BAR Case # 2017-00356 Request for window replacement at 722 S Fairfax St. Applicant: Steve Sweeney

BAR Case # 2017-00355 Request for siding, window, sill, and brickmold at 709 S Fairfax St. Applicant: William and Bethanne Cople

BAR Case # 2017-00391 Request for window replacement at 604 Battery Pl. Applicant: Latta Chapman

BAR Case # 2017-00393

Request for repointing at 217 S. Columbus ST. Applicant: Catherine VauWay

BAR Case #2017-00407 Request for window replacement at 1513 King St. Applicant: Jerald Cohen

BAR Case#2017-004708 Request for window replacement at 1515 King St. Applicant: Jerald Cohen